From: Burley Parish Council |

Sent: 02 February 2016 17:39

To: Planning Policy

Subject: CIL Draft Charging Schedule Consultation: Comments Burley Parish Council
Dear Sir

Burley Parish Council considered the CIL Draft Charging Schedule Consultation document at the Council Meeting on
14'™ January 2016 and broadly welcomed the CiL Proposals. However the Council were interested to know what
percentage of the CiL monies raised in LS29 7 would be spent within Burley parish.

Please could you give me some guidance

Many thanks

Parish Clerk
Burley Parish Council




